

BOROUGH OF ATLANTIC HIGHLANDS 100 First Avenue Atlantic Highlands, NJ 07716 732-291-1444 Fax 291-9725 AHNJ.com/recreation

RECREATION DEPARTMENT

Jacqueline Hillman, Co-Chair

Regina Hawley-Keelan, Co-Chair

MINUTES-MARCH 22, 2018 REGULAR MEETING BOROUGH HALL, 6:30PM

CALL TO ORDER 6:35PM

Jacqui Hillman moved to call the meeting to order

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Pam Boyd made a motion to approve the minutes from the February 22, 2018 Regular Meeting, seconded by Chris Parmigiani and approved by unanimous voice vote.

In Attendance: Jacqui Hillman, Sandra Hoffman, Pam Boyd, Tracey Tomasso, Chris Parmigiani and Mike Bottiglieri.

CORRESPONDENCE & INVOICES: There were no correspondences.

A receipt was submitted by Pam Boyd for Easter Egg Hunt items.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no Public Comment.

YOUTH COMMISSION REPORT: There was no Youth Commission Report.

PROGRAMS/EVENTS:

Basketball-Chris Parmigiani stated that the overall basketball season went well. The kids had fun and learned a lot. Rich Colangelo did a great job. It was suggested that maybe next year they could try to play other towns as well since Atlantic Highlands is so small. Discussion followed regarding Parent and Coaches Code of Conduct. All Committee members received a copy of what was used in the past. It was suggested that the word **Teamwork** be listed with the other core principles and the wording zero tolerance for inappropriate behavior be added in bold type before the signature. Date and season will be updated as needed and it was suggested by Chris that these forms be part of the online registration process.

Easter Egg Hunt- The Easter Egg Hunt will take place on Saturday March 24th At 1PM. Committee members will meet at Firemen's Field at 12PM to set up. 3000 eggs were filled by the organization Sunny Bunny. There will be three different age groups ranging from 1-3, 4-6 and 7-10. Each age group will have a chance to win 1 of 4 baskets per group. The Easter Bunny will also be there for the children. Determination on a shot gun start or each age group going separately, will be decided Saturday morning. Jacqui suggested that maybe next year they could have a candy bingo for the older kids or a glow in the dark Easter Egg Hunt. She will look into the possibility of using the Atlantic Highlands Elementary School grounds for this.

Summer Recreation- Both Laura and Ryan will be returning to run this year's Summer Recreation Program. Counselor applications will be accepted from May 1-May 31, 2018. It was unanimously approved, by the Recreation committee members in attendance, that the Finger printing fees for those counselors 18 and over would be reimbursed back to them. The program will run from July 9-August 17, 2018 from 9am-12PM.

OLD BUSINESS:

There was no old business.

NEW BUSINESS:

The Spring Garage Sale will take place on May 19, 2018. A sign-up list will be available on April 23, 2018 at the Borough Hall and will be available until May 15th. Sandra will be making the map again this year and it will be available to the public at the Borough Hall on May 19th around 7:30AM. The cost will be \$10.00 and flags will be given out again this year.

ADJOURN:

Chris Parmigiani motioned to adjourn, Tracey Tomasso seconds the motion, meeting adjourned at 7:25PM.

Debbie Marchetti Recording Secretary